
May 2, 2008 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Michael T. Lesar, Chief 

Rulemaking, Directives and Editing Branch 
Division of Administrative Services 
Office of Administration 

 
FROM:    Kevin Hsueh, Chief 

Rulemaking Branch A  /RA/ 
Division of Intergovernmental Liaison 
  and Rulemaking, FSME 

 
SUBJECT:   CONSIDERATION OF PETITION IN RULEMAKING PROCESS: 

PRM-34-06 
 
 
On April 24, 2008, the EDO approved and signed the action to consider a petition in the 
rulemaking process.  The petition was submitted by the Organization of Agreement States, Inc.  
 
Please implement the EDO=s action by arranging for publication of the attached notice for 
rulemaking (ML080810242) in the Federal Register.  ADM/DAS/RDB has been given owner’s 
rights to the notice in ADAMS.  The notice regarding the petition can be forwarded to the Office 
of the Federal Register on May 5, 2008. 
 
Attached is the letter regarding the notice to the petitioner and the Congressional Letter package 
(ML080810300) for transmittal to the Office of Congressional Affairs. 
 
 
Enclosures: 
1. Federal Register Notice for Rulemaking  
       + 13 Copies and Diskette 
2. Letter to Petitioner 
3.  Congressional Letters and Diskette 
 
CONTACT:  Thomas Young, FSME/DILR 

               (301) 415-5795 
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